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P R E S S  R E L E A S E  

   
TO:  All Interested Parties 
FROM: Ricky L. Clark, Jr., City Manager  
DATE: February 6, 2023 
TITLE: JONESBORO ANNOUNCES DATES FOR AMNESTY DAY 
 
 
(JONESBORO/GEORGIA) – In an effort to assist the community, the City of Jonesboro is excited to launch our 
2023 Amnesty Days. The purpose of this program is to allow those who have been cited or have FTA (failure to 
appear) status within the Jonesboro Municipal Court or Jonesboro Municipal Probation an opportunity to settle their 
cases without fear of additional fines or jail time. For those that attend, license suspensions will be released to allow 
individuals to complete the reinstatement process directly with the Department of Driver Services, and any active 
warrants will be recalled.  
 
We encourage anyone to take advantage of this opportunity to take care of outstanding fines owed to the municipal 
court during this amnesty period so that additional fines do not continue to accumulate. During this period, upon 
receipt of fines being paid in full, all contempt and/or warrant fees will be forgiven.  
 
For those wishing to participate in this amnesty program, please visit the Jonesboro Municipal Court located at 1859 
City Center Way on the following days: Saturday, February 18, Saturday, February 25 & Saturday, March 25 between 
the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. at the Jonesboro City Center located at 1859 City Center Way Jonesboro, GA 
30236. As the City Center is a new facility, you can also use the address of 156 Smith Street, as some mapping 
systems are not pulling up the address.  
 
For additional information, please contact the Jonesboro Municipal Court Clerk’s Office at 770-478-7407 or via email 
at jonesborocitycourt@jonesboroga.com.  
 
                         # # # 

mailto:jonesborocitycourt@jonesboroga.com

